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Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: R.10-05-006 LTPP - Calpine Amended Request to Withdraw Application for
Rehearing of Decision 12-04-046

Dear Mr. Clanon,
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Attached 1s a copy of Calpine’s amended request to withdraw its Application for Rehearing of
Decision 12-04-046. If you have any problems opening the attachments, | can be
reached at (415) 276-6587.

Judy

Judy Pau | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP

Paralegal

505 Montgomery Street, Suite 800 | San Francisco, CA 94111
Tel: (415) 276-6587 | Fax: (415) 276-6599

Email: judypau@dwt.com | Website: www.dwt.com

Anchorage | Bellevue | Los Angeles | New York | Portland | San Francisco | Seattle | Shanghai | Washington, D.C.

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being served.
The service list has been split into multiple addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-
mail servers.
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